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Freedom of Information Request – Ref: FOI 22 
 

“Please can you provide me with data on the Growing Places Fund you received, as detailed 
below:  

a. Covering all rounds of the Fund, starting in 2011  

b. For the period 2011 to the latest available  

c. Data by reporting period or by year  
d. In machine readable format  

  

Please provide for each project:  
1. Project name  

2. Amount of funding  

3. Revenue, loan, or grant funding   
4. Total project expenditure or private sector leverage  

5. Project delivery timescales (i.e., start and end dates)  
6. Geographic location reported for the project. Please, could you provide this at the 

most granular geographical level available such as: postcode, Output Area / Lower 
Super Output Area or a standard electronic vector file (e.g. ESRI shapefile)  

7. Any reported project outcomes  

8. Contact details of the person or department currently accountable for the Growing 
Places Fund.”  

 

The information you have requested is not held by the East Midlands Combined County 
Authority. We recommend redirecting your request to Derbyshire County Council who may 
hold the information requested. 
 

I hope this satisfies your request. 

If you are dissatisfied with this decision, you may write to request an internal review.  The internal review 
will be carried out by someone who did not make the original decision, and they will re-assess how the 
Department handled the original request.    

If you wish to request an internal review, please write or send an email to the Information Governance 
Team within two months of the date of this letter, at the following address: 

Information Governance Team 
East Midlands Combined County Authority 
North Enterprise Gateway  
Saltergate 
Chesterfield 
S40 1UT 



   

East Midlands Combined County Authority, North Enterprise Gateway, Saltergate, Chesterfield, S40 1UT 
 

e-mail: FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you remain dissatisfied after an internal review decision, you have the right to appeal to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office.  You can find further details on how to do this via Information Commissioner’s 
Office website: FOI and EIR complaints | ICO. 

Regards 

Information Governance Team 

East Midlands Combined County Authority 

mailto:FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk
https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-complaints/

